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Constable, Daniel@DeltaCouncil

From: Constable, Daniel@DeltaCouncil
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 14:47
To: Liberty Island Access; Vink, Erik@DPC; Chu, Ling-ru@DWR; Delta Council Lookout 

Slough Project; Jeanne Zolezzi; Lilliana Selke; Taylor, Rachel@DWR; Delta Protection 
Commission

Subject: LOS C202110: Availability of Determination
Attachments: Now Available: Determination for the Lookout Slough Project Revised Certification of 

Consistency

Dear Parties to the Appeal of the Lookout Slough Project Certification of Consistency (Certification 
202110), 
 
Thank you for your participation in the Delta Stewardship Council meeting yesterday and continuous professional 
engagement throughout this process. 
 
The Council has now posted a signed copy of the determination that was considered yesterday: ACCESS THE 
DETERMINATION.  
 
For DWR, LIA and SCWA, you will receive an automated notice from the covered actions portal momentarily. This notice 
is to reflect the change in status of the covered actions and appeals. 
 
Thank you once again, 
 
Dan 
 

 

Daniel Constable (He/Him/His) 
Environmental Program Manager 
Delta Stewardship Council 
Planning & Performance Division 
 
715 P Street, Suite 15-300 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

 


